EST
BURLINGTON

O W A

MEMORANDUM
TO: Administrator Mandsager, Mayor Teater and City Council
FROM: Mike Brissey, Public Works Director
DATE: 7-7-2022

SUBIJECT: Melville Sidewalks

Public Works received a quote from MJ Daly Construction for the installation of
sidewalks on Melville Ave. Public Works budgeted $20,000.00 for the sidewalks. The
quote from MJ Daly for the sidewalk on the East side of Melville is $10,876.00, for the
West side of Melville the quote is $14618.00. The total quote is $25,494.00 for
installation of new sidewalk both sides of Melville.



MJ DALY CONSTRUCTION CO

1916 Mt. Pleasant St.
Burlington, IA 52601

Name / Address

City of W.est Burlington
c/o Mike Brissey

West Burlington, IA 52655

Estimate

Date

Estimate #

572312022

22029

Project

Description

Rate

Total

Re: New sidewalks on Melville Ave

East side

4" sidewalk 963 sq ft

6" driveway 108 sq ft

Ramp on north end

West side

4" sidewalk 1,064 sq ft

6" driveways 434 sq fi

Remp on north end

All items above include excavation and removals

10,876.00

14,618.00

10,876.00

14,618.00

Proposul is void if not accepted within 60 days of the above date. Signed copy of estimate

required.

Total

$25,494.00

Phone # Fax#

£-mail

319-754-8119 319-753-6996

dalyconst@aol.com
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